CONSULTING SERVICES FOR PREPARING FLOOD RISK MANAGEMENT PROJECTS IN AGNO RIVER ADB
BASIN, MAG-ASAWANG TUBIG AND NEIGHBORING RIVER BASINS, AND CADAC-AN RIVER BASIN
Saman Corporation in Joint Venture with HaskoningDHV Nederland B.V.,

Dohwa Engineering Co, Ltd. and Kyong-Ho Engineering & Architects Co, Ltd.

Project Office: Food Control and Sabo Engineering Center, NHCS Compound, Lopez Jaena, corner E. Santos St. Brgy. Sta. Rosa, Pasig City 1600
E-mail: ipifSh@samaneng.com

Ref. No. : IPIF5B-2309-0703 Manila, September 7, 2023
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Atty. EMELYNE V. TALABIS, CESO IV

Director

Land Management Bureau

Department of Environment and Natural Resources
880 F.R. Estuar Building Quezon Avenue
Paligsahan, Quezon City
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Subject : Request for Administrative Boundaries
Dear Madam,

We, Saman Corporation, HaskoningDHV Nederland B.V., Dohwa Engineering Co., Ltd., Kyong-Ho Engineering & Architects
Co., Ltd. Joint Venture (the Consultant), is currently undertaking the contract “Loan No. 3886-PHI: Infrastructure Preparation
and Innovation Facility (IPIF) Output 2 — Water Project, Additional Financing, Package 5B" for the Department of Public
Works and Highways (DPWH) under the financial assistance of the Asian Development Bank (ADB).

Our team is presently undertaking master plan, feasibility study and detailed engineering design leading to the
implementation of identified priority projects in terms of flood risk management for three river basins in the Philippines
namely Agno River Basin, Mag-Asawang Tubig and neighboring river basins, and Cadac-an River Basin.

In this regard, we kindly request for your assistance in providing us the following data:
1. Most recent administrative boundary of the Philippines (Country level) in shapefile format;
2. Most recent administrative boundaries of Regions |, II, Ill, IV-B, VIIl, and CAR (Regional, Provincial, City,
Municipality, and Barangay levels) in shapefile format; and
3. River systems in the aforesaid river basins in shapefile format. The areas of interest are attached hereto as
Annexes 1, 2, and 3 for your reference.

As our project progresses, it is likely that we may require additional information. In such cases, Engr. Marylene Labitan
(marylene.labitan@rhdhv.com) our Water Resources Specialist, will be coordinating with your office.

We highly appreciate your support on this undertaking.
Very truly yours,

s
CHEONG, Byeong Ho

Team Leader Encl.: Endorsement certification issued by DPWH
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